

Vikas Makwana

UI/UX Designer

Indore, India

+91 992 600 4941

vikas.makwana@gmail.com / mailme@vikasmakwana.com

I have 10 years of experience designing for the web and graphics, and specialize in the areas of user interface design, interaction design, visual design and prototyping. I'm a creative problem solver; self motivated, and have a stubborn eye for detail.

Experience

Creative Lead

Viscus Infotech Ltd. (Indore, India)

April 2007 - Present

Design Leadership

Lead strategic thinking to ensure that simple and intuitive user experiences are designed and adhered to; define standards of usability and accessibility; empowering excellent, high-quality visual designs and front-end development; engage with product managers, design, and development leads to solve user and business goals using the principles of user-centered design.

Team Management

Ensure designers understand the company's goals; understand what they are accountable for; and promote personal growth and professional development opportunities.

Process Improvement

Seek to update and improve processes, to allow less wasteful, more streamlined design.

Major Project

Mobile experience: iPhone, iPad, and Android.

Responsive Webdesign

Social Networking, Sports, Scheduling, Healthcare Ecommerce Websites.

Senior UI/UX Designer

SwagerInfotech (Indore, India)

August 2006 - March 2007

UI/UX Designer

S.R.Softech Pvt.Ltd. (Indore, India)

September 2005 - July 2006

Senior Graphic Designer

Rang Aakar Advertising. (Indore, India)

March 2004 - 2006

Skill Summary

Web Application Design
Interaction Design
User Interface Design
iOS, iPhone, iPad
Android
Responsive Design
User Experience
Wireframing
Prototyping
Style Guides
Team Management
HTML, CSS

Tools / Software

Adobe Fireworks
Adobe Photoshop
CorelDraw
Adobe Illustrator
Balsamiq
Google Docs
Skype
Dropbox
Paper, pen, marker and whiteboard

Education

B.Com (Computer) 2004
Devi Ahilya University, Indore
P.M.B. Gujrati Commerce College, Indore

Personal bit

Design for the web is my work and my hobby but I also enjoy photography, music, movies, drawing. Most of all I love being a dad.:)